
 

TO:  Dr. Randy Shaver        

FROM: Nancy McReynolds              

RE:  Contractual Agreement Considerations 

DATE:  May 11, 2010 

 

Please request that the Board acknowledge and award the following contracts: 

 
 

CONTRACT FOR RENTAL OF SCHOOL FACILITY  

 

SITE        Type of Service  Income  Company/Group 

Milam Auditorium    Facility Rental          $ -0-       NMMC CHILD CARE CTR.  

SFR130               

The NMMC Child Care Center wishes to use the Milam Auditorium on May 18, 

2010 for a graduation service for the care center. 
 

 

CHARTER BUS SERVICE CONTRACTS 
 

Trip Date   Site   Teacher       Destination      Company Qty/Total Cost 

5/17/10 Lawhon  C. Ellis          Tunica MS    Corinth Charters    3   $875 ea. 
 BC09-20     Lawhon Third Grade to Mighty Mississippi Exhibit 

 

Trip Date   Site   Teacher       Destination      Company Qty/Total Cost 

5/20/10 Lawhon  M. Grayson   Crow’s Neck      ICC Buses        Est. $1950 
 BC09-21      Fourth Grade to Crow’s Neck on 3 days 5/20, 5/24, 5/26 

 

 


